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-Sirhan became agitated shortly before adjournment,- .-reported the'
newspaper,, as Fitts, -questioning Sgt. Brandt began leading up-to the 
controversial diaries In which Sirhan is reported to have writeen Kennedy

must be assassinaeed before June 5.:' '

As the three 81-by-11 inch spiral notebooks were shown to the
- police sergeant-, -'Sirhan began whispering urgently to his attorneys.

Cooper "quickly asked Judge Walker for a recess, saying 'our client has re­

quested it,’1 continued the newspappr's account. ,
The judge instead-adjourned court for the day.

'• Cooper later 'told newsmen that Sirhan didn’t want the notebooks 

admitted into evidence and mistakenly thought they had been accepted into 

evidence without objection from his defense/' added the newspaper..

’• They hadn’t, but it is a certainty that they wiil be,- rtlaeee 
the newspaper. ■

. Repooter Smith said --the prosecution clams the notebooks show 

Sirhan’s oremieetatOon to murder Sen. Ktnneny. And while the defense has ' 

moved to eupprtee those portions of Sir-han's diaries, the defense nonethe-- 

less plans to use other portions to support -their contention that Sir-han's 
'capacity to plan was diminished by obsessive traits.

' :The nefenee, in fact, quoted fom the notebooks in its opening 

statimtit, citnng a eo-callee 'ntclarat■Oin of war against Amirican humanity* 
by Slrhan last May.* , '

Before adjournment, Brandt -told of going to the Sirhan home and 

admittte that he did not have a search warrant. The newspaper related.
• that 'he eien’t exempt to get one after being given AdeVs (Sirran'e 
brother) permission to enter the home.-
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In his testimony, Dr. Cuneo described how after a tracheotomy, ‘
the senaaor’s essential life ‘functions stabilized to the point where r , 

medical team felt, he could withsaand surgery, and how, after the -trr- 
cheotomy, Sen. Kennedd’s condition remained stable lor more than 10 hours.

' Cuneo) continued that the senator's blood pressure, pulse, car- 
■ diac condition|pni breathing were relatively normal after the surgery — 
so that he-was ^breathing on his own, without mechanical aid — unntl the 
^ternoon of June 5, w^n electtneacephrltgrapC moon^mlng showed that the 
brain functions’ were beginning to fail. '

. Kennedy was pronounced dead at 1:44 a.m. on June 6, slightly more 

than 25 hour's after the shotting. *
| ,

, more -
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, TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 25 — - Six pages of chaotic, sometimes .-illegi­
ble scribbling in a spiral’ notebook, along with samples tf (Sirhan B.) 

Sirhan’s handwriting and two envelopes were admitted Into evidence’’ today, 
according to a Los -Angeles newspaper (Times).

The writings by the 24-year old Jordanian immigrant, accused of 

assassinating Sen. Robert F. Kennedy and injuring -five other persons
I . .

shored ‘his anger at the United States, a fir . but obviously uninfommed 
belief in communism and a growing determination to kill- the senator,
added Dave SMth, staff writer, in -the newspaper'.

In another Los Angeles newspaper (Herald-Exammner), John Douglas,
staff writer, noted ‘that the defendant’s bmooional state has taken center 
stage in his murder trial and his lawyers doubt their* ability to connr<oi 
him when diaries — in which he expressed his desire to kill Sen. Robert
Kennedy — are -read to his jury. ,

. . The .reporter- noted that Sirhan tried twice today ‘to plead guilty 
and halt his trial rather than aHw hhe jury to learn the contents of , 
three diaries hl kept prior to June 5, 1968, when he adrnmttedly shot the 

New York senator.1 , '
' ■ Grant B. Cooper, one of Sirhan’s attorneys, said ■•‘We’re not going 
to. let him’ plead guilty, and that his client blew his top, that's all,’ 

.referring to what happened in court today. ’ .
’ The Times said that Sirhan’s 'sudden change of heart came . . . 

an Superior Judge Herbert V. Waaker’s chambers, before the trial reumed 

with argument on admission of notebooks in which Sirhan wrote of his in­

tent to assassinate Sen. Robert F. Kennedy. ’-:

One of the envelopes was found last June 6, hours after the
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senator diked, and contained this note, ;RFK must be" disposed of lake his

brother was.- . ; - •
Continued the Times ..article: '
-Beforb the ruling on the notebooks., it was .learned that Sirhan 

told Judge Walker that if they were admitted, he would be railia^ed into

the gas chamber.

"He reportedly told Judge-Walker ttat he didn’t wan the 0udge 
’gloating over the fact that you made people ttink 1 got a fair trial.’ 

’ ’instead, Sirhan ils -reported to have said, he would ratter 

’stand up -right now and plead guilty and go to the gas chamber.’
5It was learned that Sirhan said Judge Walker was not giving him

a fair trial in letting the' notebooks into .evidence and claimed ttat prose— 
cut-ion use of the notebooks, taken foom hi.s Pasadena home last June 5

without a search warrant, violated his constitutional rights.
, , . >Judge Watter reportedly told Sirhan that his best inttr^tt
were being protected by hi.s three-man defense team Cooper, Eniie Zola
Berman and Rusin B. Parsons -- and that he should foioow their advi^."

As Dep. Bist. Atty. David N. Fitts began to describe the contents
. of the notebooks to the jury, Sirhai raised his hand and said, "Year _ 

honor, excuse me for iittrrupting.* Defend attonneys whirred tt Sirhan

and then requested a J’ectss.
For about a half-hour in an adjoining room, the defense attonneys, 

Sirhan’s mother and brother, Huudr, 21, treed tt calm the exited dtftndant 

and talk him out of changing his plea- .

Cooper then was granted a contnnuance unnil Wednesday, February 

26. '
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The Times article noted that "Sirhan’s wish to plead, guilty and 

face the death penalty is a reversal of his position of two weeks ago, 

when both defense and prosecution attorneys were willing for Sirhan to 

plead guilty to first-digdee murder with the understanding that he would 
receive a lie sentence.

;;Judge WaOker rejected that arrangement, insi-sUng that the 

question of penaaty — death or iffe imprsomment be left up to the jury.

"At that, Sirhan, then unwilling to risk a,possible death sen­

tence, reused to change his plea.'
. As for the writrngr of Sirhan, some months before the assassi­

nation, the defendant wrote: ■
"T advocate the overthoww of the current president of the -—■— 

United States of ■Amedica. -T have no absolute plans yet — but soon will 

compose some ... T am poor.-

This was in two pages — labeled ^highly infamm-tory and preju­
dicial to the defense- by Cooper — which was barred from evidence. •

However, Judge Walker denied Cooper's repeated plea to admonish 

all parties not to divulge their contents to the eierr.
/ *1 don^ think the court can restrict .the press in any way, •' said .
the judge. The controversial two pages will be kept foom the eyes of the
jury, which is sequestered throughout the trial.

Chief Dep. Dist. Atty. Lynn D. Compton argued ruccedrSuUly that 
the public had the right to know -what motivated the defendant;.' And he 

also suggested that; the contents of the two pages, infaaHmatory or not, 
iiusstatedd Sirhan’s thinknng and underscored the • sole issue" in the trial..

As the eiordcutor argued for release of the two pages, Sirhan
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sprang to his feet and shouted In Arabic. At this point, Compton was re­
ferring to Sir-hanls "advocating the overthoow of the couniry.:

Meaanhhle, ina somewhat related matter, the county coro^r- .

chief medical examiner, Dr. Thomas Noguchi, who was in charge of tim au­
topsy on Sen. Kennedy, resigned effective March 4.
. L. S. Hollinger, chief county admiinstrator, and members of the 
County Board of Supervisors were slaeed. to go irtto executive session t°day 

to hear HoHinger's clmplaints against Noguchi. The meeting was adjourned 

amid reports of Dr. Noguchi’s possible resignation.
Last Friday, Dr. Noguchi defended his record,- including the au­

topsy on Kennedy. HoHinger insisted he was not referring to -the Kennedy 

death when he issued a statement 'that he had received "a number of com­

plaints and charges ab°ut tte way Dr. Noguchi rims his office

WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 26 — Los Angeles County Dist. Atty. Svelle ,

J. Younger today issued a staeppent denying a report by Frank Mmniewicz .

and Tom Braden that Secretary of State WJHam Rogers had - approved- a 

• possibles disposition in the Sirhen case. '

„ * The comment appeared in a column by the pair in the Washington

Post, which'Younger temped "inaccurate. Mr. Rogers did not discuss this 

case with me. He did not approve, disapprove or otherwise comppnt upon 

any phase of the Sirhan case." .
In his staeppent issued today, the prosecutor repeated an eaalier 

staeppent (February 11), in which he remr^i:
& In the event the government ^sted to make any commute con­

cerning the displsitinn of this case insofar as it may have internatioial
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implications, and -insofar as it may particularly relate to probkems in the 

Middle East, I wanted them to be able to do so. '
-I made it convenient for appropriate officials io the government 

(present .admanstration) to express an opinion to me — they declined and 

made no comment or iecommekkdaisn,1 concluded Younger ^February.

. Today he said, -This staemment was true at the time. It is still 

true.- Mr. Rogers has not discussed the. Sir-han case with me to this date. 

He has made no recommendations. I don’t anticipaee that he will.’’

. The Mankiewicz-Braden column related that "The State Department 

speeifically approved an agreement reached her-e (Los Angeles) last wkkk by 

which Sirhan Sirhan would change his plea to. -guilty- in exchange for a 

sentence of life imprSsolment. "
’ . "Los Angeles Dist. Atty. -Swire Younger advised Secretary of 

State Wiliaam Rogers in Waasington of these possSbilitees in the bargaining 

betwkkk his office and the Sir-han defense staff and .received approval of 
Rogers for the plrk.5■> •

■ In court today, the prosecution called jits finr1 three witnesses

to testify, but indicated it would recall Laurence Stone, handwriting ex- 
.pert for the District Attorneys Office, Monday. Stone estlblSiked that 
the Sir-han Diaries were in the defendant's handwwitOng.

”The prosecution today questioned:

: Dr. Thomas Noguchi, county corsker7mediial examiner;

1 Dr. V. Faustik Bazilauskas; and -
Lt. Wiliam C. Jordan, Los Angeles Police Department.

In nine days, the prosecution called 56 witnesses out of 80 it 
had ready, and offered the jury 80 exhibits.

more —
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■ Dr. Noguchi, who has resigned effective March 4, described the 
autopsy performed on Sen. Kennedy shortly after death, 1:44 am. on June 6, 

1968. • ■ '
Under questioning*by Chief Dep. Dist. Atty. Ly’’ D. Compton, the 

county coroner said a bullet -fired at me-inch puzzle range, which pierced 
the senator’s skull and brain, was -the cause of death.

, , . A second bullet, removed -loop the -fesshy part of the sonnaor’s 
neck, near the vertebrae, would not have caused death, said the coroner.

The second witness, Dr. Bazilauskas, who atennded Kennedy at 

Cemral Receiving Hoosptal where he was taken after the shooting, said the 
senator was ’"lieeless' when brought to the hospptal*

His breathing and pulse were -restored through heart message and 

use of a heart-uung machine, added Dr. Bazilauskas.

He said Kennedy’s coidd^on was stable and his pulse and breathing 
‘:good-' when he was transfereed to Good Samrar.tai Hoosptal for Plrgery.

Lt. Jordan ^escribed Sirhan as ’exteepely pooite’1 and as "one of. 
the most alert and iitrllirent people I have ever -ineeroogaeed or aterrpted 

to interoogate.*
. . ’ Compton revealed that three more exhibits were prepared., but not
admrtted into evidence — indudnng a passage from the Sirhan diaries ruled 
by Judge Herbert V. Walker to be too ■•inlaaratory; for the jurors’ eyes.

- The chief deputy district attorney' said he would insert int° the 
record, alhhough not seek to present to the jury, staemme’ts take’ .loom 200 

other peripheral witnesses questioned in his investigaton of the case. 

' "I don’t want anyrnr to think we are hiding anything,!: he ex­
planned to a Los Angeles newspaper (Herald-Drariier).
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Cooper told reporters today that.the defense expects to call 

about 30 witnesses and will take about three weeks to present .their case. 

■ Lengthy prosecution cross-examination could extend this estimate, he 

conceded/ reported the same newspaper’.

The newspaper continued that Sirhan, his mother, brother, Munir, 
Will testify and -that the defense is "expected” to ' call at least six 

psychologisss and psyeciaarists in its attempt to show Sirhan a^d under ■ 
diminished-mental capacity m tne shooting.” ■

' Another Los Angeles newspaper (Times) reporeed that •Sirhan,

uneasy about his defense strategy and unruly at his murder trial this week, 

is ’going to have to calm down or get another lawyer,I one of his defense 

attorneys warned him . . ?\ ’

. ■ Continued the article: • •

■ Two other warnings came from Superior Judge Herbert V. Walker:

: 51. If Sirhan should lose or flee his three-man defense team

and then undertake his own defense, the jurists said, ’There Is one thing 
I have always told Hl (defenclants’acting as their own counsel): when they 

are being tried' for murder in a case before me they usually go to the gas 

chamber.’ . '
- - 2. If Sirhan doesn’t control his courtroom outbursts, he will

be physically ristrainid — perhaps by being strppped in his chair during 
court sessions.” ;

■ • * « ;

r more — :
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' FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 28 -- Sirhan Bishara Sirhan, on trial for the
slaying of Sen. Robert F. Kennedy and .injuring -.five other persons, today in 

court tried to fire his defense counsel and demanded to change his plea to 
guilty and be executed. ,

According to a Los Angeles newspaper (Times), Sirhan was :rffiri- 
■ ated at disclosure of his school grades and his-IQ of 89.7 At 'the time of 

the outburst, John T. Harris, Pasadena school official, was on the witness 
stand, describing grades and test evaluatoons of Sirhan. *

The newspaper reported that Sirhan, ’in a firm but angry voice" 
said: ‘ -I kiieed Robert F. Kennedy willfully, premeddatedly and with 20 

years of malice aforethought . . /
Superior Judge Herbert V. Walker refused t;o accept the change of”

plea or the firing of the three-mn defense team. The judge threatened the

defendant with a face mask and arm straps to keep him in his chair if there 
are further outbursts. . • . ' . '

After the blow-up, Russeei 3.-Parsons, one of Sirhan’s attorneys, 
whispered with the defendant and asked for a recess. The jury was ledout 
and Grant B. Cooper, another Sirhan attorney who was questioning Harris, 

‘ explained that Sirhan had earlier said he would forbid the calling of about 

a dozen witnesses his lawyers believed should testify. • ’
Cooper said Sirhan had later calmed down and promised cooperation, 

'but that he now wanted to speak up in court. ‘

There foollwwed this exchange between judge and accused, as re­

ported in the newspaper:

, Judge Waaker: There is something you wanted to say? . 

Sirhan: May I address the court in chambers, sir?

more —
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Walker: No. . ■

' Sirhan: I at this ’time, sir, withdraw my original plea of not 
guilty and submit the plea of guilty as charged on all counts. I also re­

quest that my counsel disassociaee themselves from this case cornpPeeely.

Walker: Do I understand — stand-up — do I understand that you

■ want to pleiad guUty to murder in the first degree?

Sirhan: Yes, sir, I do.

Walker: All right, and what do you want to do about-the penalty? 

Sirhan: I will offer no defense whatsoever. .

WaHker: The question its, what do you want to do about the penalty? 
Sirhan: I will ask to be executed, sir.

-Wafker: Now, I know of nothing in the law that .permits a de- '
fendant under any ciriumsaances to enter a plea of guilty to murder of the 
first degree and ask for execution.

Sirhan: Well, I have, sir. • • ’ - •
. Walker: WU now, just a minute. Why do you want to do this?

Sirhan:. I OH-Iivi, :sir, that its my business, isn’t it? ,

Waak.er: No, it isn’t. Now, when we come to accept a plea, you 

have to give a reason.

■ Sirhan: I kiHed Robert F. Kennedy willfully,' pr.emeldtatldly,
with 20 years of maUce aforehhought, that is why. ,

' Walker: Wen, the evidence has to be produced here in court.

Sirhan: I withdraw all evidence, sir.
Walker: There is no such procedure.

Sirhan: To hen with it.
Walker: WH, the court will not accept that plea. Proceed with

more —
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he trial. Let me give you to understand here and now that this court will , 
’not put up with any more of your interrupting. You are to -foloow the advice 
Of the court and sit down there. Any further interuuptions by you in this 

trial will result in you being rest'raneed. You understand -that? ,

Sirhan: Sir? *
. Walker: I mean by that that you will have a fa^ mask pub on you •

which will prohibit you from talking and, further, your arms will be 

strapped to your chair and the trial will proceed. You understand t^t?
Sirhan: I understand. However, sir, I ineend to defend myssef ,

pro per - (defendant representing himself). 1 don’t want to be reprinted 

by counsel. .
Walker: You have retanned counsel... Counsel is staying in the %

trial.
Sirhan: What I have said, I don’t want anyone to have a trial 

shoved down my throat, sir, and you are not going to shove it down my 

throat, sir, in any way you want. •
Walker: You say you want to go pro per?

Sirloin: Yes, I will. '

/ Walker: What are the defenses, let me ask what are the elements .

of the crime of murder?
Sirhan: I don’.t understand Hl of this legality. You let me — 

, Walker: I am conducting these proceedings, not you. Wot are bhe

defenses to murder in the -first degree? ,

Sirhnn: I don’t know.

Waaker: I find you are incapable of representnng yourseef. Sit 

down and keep quiet, and, if not, I -ineend to keep you quiet.

more —
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Sirhan: No, sir, I still maintain my original point. I plead 

guilty to murder and ask to be executed. . ’

There was some additional exchange between the judge and Sirhan, '
and a recess was called. After the recess, and before the jury was brought 
back into court, Cooper told Judge Walker that his client ‘has advised us

■definitely, positively and unequivocally that he does not desire us to 
continue to represent him.- " ,
, Cooper then said the three-man defense team was '^perfectly willing,

as a meater of -fact I might say anxious, to withdaww from the case and let '
him either represent himself or be represented by other cwmnee.”

Cooper said; .however, that they would be willing to continue and 

that the attorneys did not want to appear to be deserting Sirhan. Judge - 

Weaker denied the offer to withdraw, saying good cause for such withdrawal 
had not been shown and adding that Sirhan appeared • clearly unable t;o repre- • 
sent himseef. ' ' "
• The trial continued, the jury was led in and Mrs. Mary Sirhan, ‘
the defendant's mother, was called to testify. However, as her voice 
quavered, Judge Walker adjourned court. 

’ He noted, 1 can't conceive of a worse set of clriumstances under 

which a mother could be called to testify. I think she shows great 
courage." • . •

• Others called’today by the defense included:

Ziad Hashimeh,, 25, a childhood friend of Sirhan's; and

Baron Sarkeses ’Nahas, a Palestinian nobleman and former United 

Nations official. • .
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WEEKLY SUMMARY #39
.Re: The assassination of
Senator Robert F. Kennedy

Note to editors: Because of the widespread -interest A/C c^b^ih 
in the assassination of Senator Robert. F. Kennedy in / 
Los Angeles on Wednesday, June 5, -1968, and pro­
ceedings in court, the Office of Los Angeles County 
District Attorney EveUe J. Younger is publishing a 
weekly summary of the case. This is the 39th 
summary, and other’s will be for release on subsequent 
Wednesdays.

SUNDAY, FEBRUARY 23 — 'Prosecutors amend to conclude, their case

against Sirhan Bishara Sirhan by midweek — showing why the young Ar,ab 

should die in the gas chamber for the murder of Sen. Robert F. Kennney,‘' 
accordnng to Myrna. Oliver, staff wither, jin a Los Angeles newspaper 

(Heraid-Examiner) today.
- The newspaper reported there might be a 'hassle over admission 

into evidence of diarees kept by Sirhan before the June 5 slaying . . H 
and this cCould extend the prosecution’s case.-

One of Sirhan’s attorneys, Russeei V. Parsons, sought in pre-­
- vial maneuvers to have the diaries suppressed as evidence, claiming they 

were seized illegally at Sirhan’s Pasadena home.

’ However, Supeeior Judge Herbert V. Walker, who is presiding, 
ruled on Oct. 22 that the diaries? would n^t be suppressed. He said they 
could be inroduuced in court and that he would rule on their admission at

- that time. ; , ’ •
The writer, noting that when the trial began Jan. 7 it was ex­

pected to la’t three months, quoted Parsons as saying, I think they (the
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prosecution) are trying to shorten the trial. It is going much faster than, 
we thought." ■ '

Although -the prosecultion said they would call 80 witnesses, "they 
have not substaitiaily reduced the planned number of witnesses, but they 
have raced through the questioning, and will conclude their case in about 

,two weeks of testimony/ said the newspaper reporter.

. ""Also speeding up the trial is a move by defense to diminish the
cumulatvee impact of the prosecution witnesses’ testimony. By refusing to 
crosseaxamine witnesses at length or at all, they reduce the growing bulk 
of words that could work against Sirhan. •

Grant B. Cooper, chief defense counsel, told the newspaper', he 

planned to have the Sirhan 'family — the mother,' brothers and Sirhan him- * 
seif -- testify, .follwwed by ptycCiatrittt.

Cooper has estimated his case wiil take three to four weeks.’■'

MONDAY, ’FEBRUARY 24 — The prosecution in the Sirhan B. Sirhan .
case today called the f©lowing to testify: .

DeWayne Woofer, Los Angeles Police Department SallittCct expert;

Sergeant William E. Brandt,' Los Angeles Police Department,, who , 
searched the Sirhan home in P^dena for evidence relating to ’the case; and

Dr. Henry M. Cuneo, neurosurgeon at Good Sarnmaitan Hossital who 

operated on Sen. Kennedy about three hours after the shooting at the 
Ambassador Hooel.

At today’s sessi.on, color photographs from the coroners inquest 
on the senator were shown to the jurors for the first time.

The sman ^urt™™ was qhiet as the 12 -regular and six alternate
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jurors examined the two photographs silently, with little visible reaction, ‘ 
passed them on and examined the fatal buUlet and the senaaor's shredded 

coat,-' -repotted Dave Smith, staff writer, in a Los Angeles newspaper (Times).

The photographs were inrooUueed as Dep. Dist. Atty. David N. Fitts 

questooned Woofer. Grant B. Cooper, defense attorney, objected that the 
photographs were '5 highly inflmtmatory and immaterial to the issues in this 

case/' .but Supeki.or Judge Herbert V. Walker overruled the objection.
It was pointed out by Smith that -the defense has admitted 

throughout the trial, now eight weeks old, that Sirhan fired the shot that 
kiHed Sen. Kennedy after he won the Cctifirnil Demiorilic primary last 

June 4' ,

Continued the newspaper article: .

"The photographs show the -right side of Sen. Kennedy*s head 

pattitlly shaved, with the bullet wound behind the right nr and extensive 
^atoo©^* -- powder burns and lead and powder particees imbedded in the 
skin — on and behind the ear. ,

"Wolfer testified that tests showed the fatal wound — a .22 

caliber bullet in Sen. Kennedy’s brain — was fikeO foom about one inch' 
foom the senaaor's head. ’ .

PWoofer also testifkod that Sen. Kennedd’s coat showed fvve 

bullet holes — three entry holes and two exit holes. Besides the fatal 

bullet to the brain, another bullet was found in soft tissue near the 
sixth vertebra, Woofer •testffkod.! -

Also lOmitteO into evidence today, despite defenik objections 
that it was irkekvvlnt to the case, was the iknaaok'i coat, cut away foom 
his body and later crudely ^tcheed together for baHis^cs and firing
tests.

more —
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"•Sirhcr became agitated shorUybefore adjournment,-,, reported the' 
newspaper, as Fitts, -questioning Sgt. Brandt began leading up to the 
controversial diaries in which Sirhan is reported to have written 'Kennedy 

must be assass|naeed before June 5.1:

,As the three 81-by-H inch spiral notebooks were shown to the 
- police sergeant, ■■'Sihhan began whispering urgently to his attorneys.

Cooper quickly asked Judge Walker for a recess, saying ’our client has re­

quested it, :- continued the newspaper's account. •

The judge inseeai adjourned court for the day.

•Cooper later told newsmen that Sirhan didn't want the notebooks

admitted into evidence and mistakenly thought they had been accepted into 

evidence without objection-from his difirsi,•’ added the newspaper. . ••

'■They hadn't, but it is a certainty that they will be,: related 
the newspaper. ' •

’ Reporter SMth said ' the prosecution .claims the notebooks show '

Sirhan's premeedtation to murder Sen. Kinridy. • And while the defense has ’ 

.moved to suppress those portions of Sixhan's diaries, the defense nonethe­
less plains to use other portions to support their contention that Siren's 

* capacity to plan was diminished by obsessive -traits. •
'■ The defense, in fact, quoted -Xom the notebooks in its opening 

staeement, citnng a so-cdled 'eiclcrctOrn of war against American humicnty’ 
by Sirhan last May.*

Before adjournment, Brandt told of going to the Sirhan home and 

admitted that he did not have a sear-ch warrant. The newspaper relaeed 
that.he didn't attempt to get one after being given Adee's (Siricr's 
brother) permission to enter the home.- .
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In his testimony, Dr. Cuneo described how after a taacheoOomy, ■ ’ 
the senator’s essential life functions stabilised to the point where a 

medical team felt he could withstand surgery, and how, after the -tra­
cheotomy, Sen. Kennedy’s condition -remained stable for more than 10 hours.

Cuneo continued -that the senaaor’s blood pressure,, pulse, car- 
■ dtae conddt^ and brntthtng were relatively normal after the surgery -­

so that he was breathing on his own, without mechanical aid — until the 
^teraoon of June 5, w^ nlnctrQtnnPhhaOggrahh ooottoring showed that the 
brain funions were beginning to fail.

Kennedy was pronounced dead ^t 1:44 a.m. on June 6, slightly more 

than 25 .toure after the shooting.
:c

more ■—
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TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 25 - ’Six pages of chaotic, sometimes iHegi-. 
ble scribbling in a spiral notebook, along with samples of (Sirhan B.) 
Sirhan’s handwriting and two envelopes were admitted Into evidence’1 today, 
according to a Los Angeles newspaper (Times).

The writnngs by the 24-year old Jordanian immigrant, accused of 

assassinating Sen. Robert F. Kennedy and jnnUv;iing five other persons 

showed 'his anger at 'the United States, a firm but obviously uninfommed 
belief in communism and a growing determinatoon to k.11- the senator, 
added Dave Smith, staff writer, in the newspaper.

In another Los Angeles newspaper (Herald-Examiner), John Douglas, 

staff writer, noted that -the defendant’s emoo-iona! state has taken center 
stage in his murder trial and his lawyers doubt their ability to control 
him when diaries -- in which he expressed his desire to kill Sen- Robert
Kennedy -- are'read to his jury. .

. ’ The reporter noted that Sirhan tried twice today ’to plead-guilty
and halt his trial -rather than allow the jury to learn the contents of , 

• three diaries he kept prior to June 5, 1968, when he admittedly shot the 
New York senator.’ ■'
/ = Grant B. Cooper, one of Sirhan’s attorneys, said ’We’re not going,
to let him’ plead guilty, and that his client blew ’his top, that’s ail,1 
iefeiring to what happened in court today. ,
’ The Times said that Sirhan’s :sudden change of heart came . . '. 

in Supprior Judge Herbert V. Walker’s chambers, before the trial -resmed 
with argument on admission of notebooks in which Sirhan wrote of his in­

tent to assassinate Sen. Robert F. Kennedy.”

One of the envelopes'was found .last June 6, hours after the

more —
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senator died, and. contained this note, : RFK must be disposed of like his

brother was<' ' , ■ '
Conttanued the Times , ajrtxc'ee: • *

’ FBefore the ruling on the notebooks, it was -leanned that Sirhan
told Judge Weaker that if they were admitted, he would be railroaded into

; the gas chamber er.
, "He reportedly told Judge Walker that he didn’t want the judge 

■ gloating over tie fact that you made people think I, got a fair- trial.’

>■■nnseeaa, Sirhan is reported to have said, he would x-athei-
’stand up .right now and .plead guilty and go to the gas charnbbr. ’

1It was learned that Sirhan said Judge Walker was not giving him 

a -fair trial in letting the notebooks into evidence and claimed that prose­
cution use of the notebooks, taken foom his Pasadena home last June 5 

without a search warrant, violaeed his connsitutioial rights.

, - Judge, vaa-ker .reprrtraly told Sirhan that his best interests
were being protected by his bhroe-ian aef«ise team — Cooper, Ernie Zola 

Berman and Russell B. Parsons — and that he should Xoioww their advice.’1

As Dep.’Dist. Atty. David N. Fitts began to describe the stents 
,of the notebooks to the jury, Sirhan raised his hand and said, "Your 
honor, excuse me for interrupting/ Defend attorneys whirred to Sirhan 

and then requested a rece^. ‘

For about a half-hour in an adjoining room, the defense attonneys, 

Sirhan’s mother and brother, MuMr, 2-’, tried to ca!rn the exited defendant 

and talk him out of changing his plea. .
Cooper then was granted a contnnuance unnil Wednesday, February

26.

more —
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The Times article noted that ^Sihhan’s wish to plead guilty and 

face the death penalty as a reversal of his position of two weeks ago, 

when both defense and prosecution attorneys were willing for Sirhan t;o 
ple:ad guilty to frsst-eggeee murder with the understanding that he would 

receive a life sentence..

Judge Walker reeected that arrangement, insisting that the 

question oi penalty — death or liee imprisonment be left up to the jury.

At that, Sirhan, then unwilling to risk a possible death sen­

tence, refused to change his plea.1

.As for the writnngs of Sirhan, some months before the assassi­
nation, the defendant wrote:

11 advocate the overthrow of the current president- of the ■—- ---  
United States of Ameeica. 1 have no absolute plains yet — but soon will 

compose some . . . 1 am poor.1-

This was in two pages - labeled ■ highly lfflmImatsry and preju­
dicial to the defense": by Cooper — which was barred fomm evidence. .

However, Judge Walker denied Cooper’s repeated plea to admonish 

all parties not to divulge their contents to the press. '
, " l" 1 don’t think the court can restrict the press Jin any way,said
the judge. 'The controversial two pages will be kept foom the eyes of the 
jury, which is sequestered throughout the trial.

Chief Dep. Dist. Atty. Lynn D. Compton argued succeesfully that 
the pubic had the right to know '’what nofivated the defendant.’ And he 

also suggested that the contents of the two pages, inflmnmatory or not, 
„illsstatted Sirhan’s thinking and underscored the -sole issue’’ in the trial.

As the etsfecu’Sst argued for reeease of the two pages, Sirhan

more —



Weekly Summary #39 • > W "
?a.ge 9 j
sprang to his feet and shouted in Arabic. At this point, Compton was re

ferring to Sirhan’.s "advocating the overthoow of-the country.1 
Meaanhhle, in a somewhat related matter,'tlw county cor^r- 

chief medical examiner, Dr. Thomas Noguchi, oho was in charge of the au 
topsy on Sen. Kennedy, resitned effective 'March 4. ,

L. S. Hooinnger, chief county adminnstrator, and members of the *
County Board of Supeevisors were slated, to go into executive ^ss'w today 

to hear Hooiinger’s comppaints against Noguchi. The meeting was adjourned 

amid reports of Dr. Noguchh,s possible resignation.
-Last Friday, Dr. Noguchi defended Ms record,- inoludnng the au­

topsy on Kennedy. H)lWr insiseed the. was not referring to tM Kennedy 

death when he issued a staeement that he had received "a number of hom- 

plaints and charges about the way Dr. Noguchi runs his free.1

WEDNESDAY', FEBRUARY 26 -- Los Angeles County Bist. Atty. SveUe

J. Younger today issued a staeement denying a report by Frank Manniewicz 
and Tom Braden that Secretary of State WilMam Roger's had 'approved" a

possible disposition in the Sirhjm hase. ,
The comment appeared in a column by -the peir in the Waasington

Post, which Younger temmed ^accurate. Mr. Roger's did not discuss this 

case with me. He did not approve, disapprove or otherwise comment upon 

any phase of the Sirhan case.'. ,
In his staeemett issued today, the prosecutor repeated an earlier 

staeemett (February 11), in which he remarked: ■

' In the event the government Msted t° make any comments hot- 
hertitlg the disPo3i.tiot of this case itsoftl as it may have international

more —
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implications, and insofar as it may particularly relate to problems Jin the
Middle East, I wanted them (to'be able to do so. -' '

"I made it convenient for appropriate officials in -the government 

(present idminOstrition) to express an opinion ’to me — they defined and

made no commmnt or recommeeOdaiio,’• concluded Younger !n February.

Today, he said, '-This staeemdot was true at the time. It Jis still

true. Mr. Rogers has not discussed "the. Sirhan case with me to this date. 
He has made no recommendatinns. I don’t anticipate that he will.’ .

The Mankiewicz-Braden colxmnn related that "The State Department

speecfically approved an agreement reached here (Los Angeli last wek by 

which Sirhan Sirhan would change hits ple-a to ■•euiity^■ In exchange for a

sentience of lie imprsoniment. • ’
’ ■ • L.,os Angeles' Diet. Atty. EveHe Younger advised Secretary of
State William Rogers in Washington of these poisibilitees in Uw bargaining 
between his office and the Sirhan defense staff and received approval of 
Rogers for the plan.5, .

In co&rt today, the prosecution c^Oled its Hr^l three witnesses
to testify, but indicated it would recall Laurence Stone, handwwitnng ex­
port for the District Attorney's Office, Monday. Stone established that 
the Sirlm Diaries were in -the defe'ndann’s handwriting.

' The prosecution today questooned: ’ .
Dr. Thomas Noguchi, county coroner-meddcal examiner;

Dr. V. Faustin Bazilauskis; and
.Lt. WWUaam C. Jordan, Los Angeles Police Department.

In nine days, the prosecution called 56 witne^^s out of 80 it
had ready, and offered the jury 80 exhhbits.

more —
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, Dr. Noguchi, who, has resigned effective March 4, described the 
autopsy performed on Sen. Kennedy shortly after ^ath,.!:44 am. on Ju^ 6, 

1.968. • ' ' '
Under questioning by Chief Dep. Dist. Atty. Lynn D. Compton, the

county coroner said a bullet fieed at one-inch nuzzle range, which pierced
the senator's skull and brain, was tte cause of death.

A second bullet, removed from the fleshy part of the senaaor's 

neck, near the vertebrae, would not; bave caused d^th, said the coro^r.
' The second witness, Dr. Bazilauskas, who attended Kennedy a 

Central Receiving Hoosital where te was t^n after tte shooting, said tte 
senator was '■■lieieess-' when brought to the hosp^a!.

His toothing and pulse were restored through heart message and 

use of a heart-lung rachine, added Dr. Bazilaustes.

He said Kenedy’s coidd^on was stable and his pulse and bretthing
‘;good-” when he was transfereed to Good Samaritan H)osit;al for surgery.

Lt. Jordan described Sirhan 
the most alert(and iitlllineit people 

to interroittl.l

as i€;xtlmlly polite- aid as "o^ of

I have ever ineerrigated or attempted

. ’ Compton .revealed that three more exhibits were prepared, but not

adrmtted into evidence — including a passage -.from thl Sirh^ dories ruled
by Judge .Herbert V. Weaker to be too -nffaaaatory• for the jurors’ eyes. 

' The chief deputy district attorney said he would -inslrt iteo tte 

J'lcord, although not seek to present to the jury, staeareits taken from 200 

other peripteral witnesses questonned in his investigation of tte case.' 
’ "I don’t want anyonl -to think we are hiding anything/ te ex­

planned to a Los Angeles newspaper (Herald-Sxeminer).

more —



Weekly Summary 39 : A <
Page 12 A H

1 Cooper told reporters today that, the defense expkcts to call 
about 30 witnesses and will take about three weeks to preset their case. , 

".Lengthy prosecution cross-examination could extend this estimate, he

conceded, - reported the same newspaper..

The newspaper continued that Sirhan, hits mother, brother, Mmir, 
Will testify and that the defense its "expected" to ' caH at least six . 

psychologists and psyyciiarists in its attempt -to sh°w Sirhan acted under 
diminished mental capacity in the shooting.- •

' Another Los Angeles newspaper (Times) reported that -Sirhan,
uneasy about his defense strategy and unruly at his murder trial this week, 

i.s ’going to have -to calm down or get another lawyer,’ one of his defense 

attorneys warned him . . ." ,

, . Continued the arti.de: • ’
' Two other warnings came from Superior Judge Herbert V .• Walker: 

: 81. If Sirhan should lose or fire his three-man defense team

and then undertake his own defense, the jurists said, ’There is one thing 
I have always told all (defenclants acting as their own counsel): when they’ 

are being treed for murder in a case before me they usually go to the gas 

chamber.’ ' , • ' „
’’ "2. If Sirhan doesn’t control his courtroom outbursts, he will

be physically restranned — perha.ps by being staapped in his chair during 
court sessions." ■ J
’ :^ Xs & ‘

f . more — :
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- FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 28 — Sirhan Bishara Sirhan, on trial for the
slaying of Sen. Robert. F. Kennedy and injuring five other persons, today in 

court treed to fire hits defense counsel and demanded to change his plea to 
guilty and be executed. '

According to a Los Angeles newspaper (Times), Sirhan was "infuri- 
• ated at disclosure of his school grades and his IQ of 89-r At the time of 

the’outburst, John T. Harris, Pasadena school official, was on the witness 

stand, describing grades and test evaluations of Slrhan.
The newspaper reported that Sirhan, in a firm but angry voice" 

said: \I kiieed Robert F. Kennedy willfully, prkmediatkdly and with 20 

years of maice aforethought . . -
Superior Judge Herbert V. Wiker refused to accept the change of'

plea or the firing of the three-man defense team. The judge threatened the
defendant with a face mask and arm straps t;o keep-him in his chaxr if there1 
are further outbursts.

After the blow-up, Russell 3. Parsons, one of Sirhan’s attorneys’, 
■whispered with the defendant and asked for a recess. The jury was ledout 
and Grant B. Cooper, another Sirhan attorney who was questioning Harris, 

' explained that Sirhan had karlikr said he would forbid the crlling of about 

a dozen witnesses his lawyers believed should testify. ’
: Cooper said Sirhan had'later calmed down,and promised cooperation,

but that he now wanted to speak up in court. ‘

There follwwed this kxchangk between judge and accused, as re­
ported in the newspaper’: ■ •

Judge Weaker: There is Jeomekhing you wanted to say? , 

Sirhan: May I address the court in chambers, sir?

more — .
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Walker: No.

Sirhan: I at this time, sir, withdraw my original plea of not
guilty and submit the plea of guilty as charged on all counts. I also re­

quest that my counsel disassociaee themselves -from this case cornpPeeely.

Walker: Do I understand — stand-up — do I understand that you 

’ want to plead guilty to murder in the first degree?

’ Sirhan: Yes, sir, I do. ’

Walker: AH right, and what do you want to do about-the penalty? 
Sirhan: I will offer no defense whatsoever. .

“ Walker: The question is, what do you want to do about the penalty?
Sirhan: I will ask to be executed, sir.
Walker: Now, 1 know of nothing in the law that permits a de- ”

fendant under any circumstances to enter a plea of guilty to murder of the 
.first degree and ask for execution. * ’

■ Sirhan: Well, I have, sir.
. Walker: WH now, just a minute. Why do -you want to do this?

■ Sirhan : I believe, sir, that is my business,, isn't it? ,

Walker : No, it isn’t.. - Now, when we come to accept a plea, you 

have to give a reason. '

■ Sirhan: I kiieed Robert F. Kennedy willfully, premeeitatedly,
with 20 year’s of maHoe aforethought, that is why. • '

• • Walker: WeH, the evidence has to be produced here in court.

Sirhan: I withdraw all evidence, sir.

■ Waaker:- There is no such procedure. •

’ Sirhan: To hell with it. , -
Waaker:, WH, the court will not accept that plea. Proceed with

more —
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the trial. Let me give you to understand here and now that this court will 
not put up with any more of your Interrupting. You are to follow the advice 

of the court and sit down there. Any further interruptions by you in this 
trial will result in you being restraneed. You understand that?

Sirhan:: Sir?
. Walker: I mean by that that you Wil have a face mask put on you

whichwill prohibit you -from talking and, further, your arms will be 
staapped to your chair and the trial will proceed. You un^rstand that?

Sirhan:- I understend. However, sir, I ineend to defend mysslf 

pro per (defendant representing himself). I don’t want to be represented 

by counsel. _
Walker: You have retanned counsel. Counsel is' staying in the 

trial.
’ Sirhan: What I have said, I don’t want anyone to have a trwl
shoved down my throat, sir, and you are not .going to shove it down my 

throat, sir, in any way you want. -
Walker: You say you want to go pro per? 

Sirhan: Yes, I will.

• ’ Waaker: What are the defenses, let me ask what are the elements

of the crime of murder?
Sirhan-: I don’t understand Hl of this legality. You let me — 

Walker: I am conducting these proceedings, not you. What are the 

defenses to murder in the first degree? ‘

Sirhan: I don’t know. .

. WaHer: I find you are incapable of representing yourseef. Sit 

down and keep quiet, and, if not, I intend to keep you quiet.

more —
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Sirhan: No, sir, I still maintain my original point.' I plead 

guilty to murder and ask to be executed..
The^ was some additional exchange between the judge and Sirhan, 

and a recess was called. After the recess, and before the jury was orought
back into court, Cooper told Judge Walker that his client rhas advised us 

•definitely, pooitively and unequivocally that he does not desire us to 
continue to represent him.; ' ' .

_ Cooper then said the three-man defense team' was "perfectly willnng, 
as a maater of fact I might say anxious, to withdraw foom the case and let 
ham either represent himself or be represented by other counsel.*

Cooper said, however, that they would be wiling to continue and 

that the attorneys did not want to appear to be deseeting Sirhan. Judge -

Walker denied the offer t.o withdraw, saying good cause for such withdrawal 
had not been shown and adding that Sirhan appeared clearly unable to repre­
sent' himself.
a The trial continued, the* jury was led in and Mrs. Mary Six-inn, 
the defendant’s' mother, was called to testify. However, as her voice • 
quavered, Judge Walker adjourned court. • ' .

■j He noted, "I can’t conceive of a worse set of .circmmsaances under 

which a mother could be called to testify. I think she shows great 
courage’. - •

• Others called today by the defense incuuded:

Ziad Hashimeh, 25, a childhood friend of Sir-han's; and

• Baron Sax-kees Nahas, a 'Palcstiaila nobleman and former United 
Nations official. .
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FULL COURT SESSION TODAY WAS TAKEN UP WITH PLAYING OF

TAPES OF INTERROGATION OF SIRHAN FOLLOWING HIS ARREST EARLY

MORNING HOURS, JUNE FIVE LAST. TAPES PLAYED fGDJAY)HCLUDED

INTERROGATION BY DEPUTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY JOHN HOLARD AND

BY LAPD OFFICER JORDAN OF RAMPART DIVISION AND

COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY INVESTIGATOR MURPHY

SESSION OF

EMILE ZOLA

CALIFORNIA.

LOS ANGELES

MORNING

COURT ENDED HALF HOUR EARLIER AS DEFENSE ATTORNEY

BERMAN MADEADDRESS TO UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN

LAW ALUMNI ASSOCIATOOE ON TOPIC ADVOCACY, THE ART
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Mr. Callahan— 
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Mr. Trotter— 
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OF THE COURTROOM. AS PREVIOUSLY ADVISED THERE WILL BE NO COURT

SESSION ON MARCH FOURTEEN NEXT AND NO

THAT DATE
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Informant was ineerveewed prior to receipt of the
photographs enclosed with reference Los Angeles airtel.
TSese photographs will be exhibited during the next informant 
contact and any positive information received wll be promptly 
furnihhed.

Informant furnsshed t;he foioewnng.- Which was not 
included in t;he insert due to its compromising nature:

During the 1/4-6/69 and 2/22-23/99 National Coimittee 
raettags i.n Oew York City, informant had several conversations 
with BEO DOBBS of»<the Southern CClifornia District and AL 
RICHMOND) and ARCH BROWN of the Northern Caaifornaa District.

ere conducted in an atmosphere where all 
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ny particiaanss about
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1

On March 4, 1969, a source, who is knowledgeable 
of high-level Communist Party, U. S. A. (CP-USA) activity 
in New York C.ty and also phases of leadership activity in 
the Southern and Northern difornia Districts, advised that 
no iifforuation was ever received indicatirg a possible 
conspiracy involvnng the CP-USA and/or its ueUers in the 
assassination of the late Senator KENNEDY. Source d^s not 
know SIRHAN B. SIRHAN, WALTER CROWE or THOMAS GOOD.
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MM 44-1880 
1

On March 4, 1969, a source, who is knowledgeable
of high-level Comamnist Party, U. S« A. (CP-USA) activity 
in New York City and also phases of leadership activity in 
the Southern and Northern Clifornia Districts, advised, that 
no information was ever received indicatiig a possible 
conspiracy involvnng the CP-USA and/or its members in the 
assassination of the late ^nator KENNEDY. Source does not 
know SIRHAN B. SIRIAN, WALTER CROWE oar THOMAS GOOD.
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Mr. T’otrai.........  
Mr Deloach—— 
Mr. Mohr,.... .
Mr. Bishop,.—.
Mr. Casper-------  
Mr. Callahan— 
Mr. Conrad—2. 
Mr. Felt—
Mr. Galo2tf__ 
Mr. RosaS®___  
Mr. Sullivan—
Mr. -TW—__ _ 
Mr. Trotter— 
Tele. Room .
Miss Hlotaes,----  
Miss Gandy------

FROM LOS AIGELES 56-156

00----LOS AIGELES.

RE LOS AIGELES TEL DATED MARCH ELEVEN LAST.

CROSS EXAMINATION OF DOCTOR MARTIN M. SCHORR, DEFENSE 

WITNESS, COOTINUDD TODAY BY PROSECUHON ATTORNEY, JOHN HOWARD.

GENERAL EMPHASIS OF CROSS EXAMINATDN WAS TO ATTACK THE
E

CREDIBILITY OF THE WITNESS AND TO DISCREDIT VALIDITY OF

PSYCHOLOGCALL TESTS GIVEN SIRHAN, PARTICULARLY THE

RORSCHACH TESTS

AT CLOSE OF AFTERNOON RECESS, PROSECUTUN PLAYED A TAPE

OF INTERVIWW OF SIRHAN ON EARLY MORNING OF JUNE FI V^LAS?2 62- 877-/47

AT INTERROGATION ROOM OF

POLICE DEPARTMENT. THIS

RAMPART DIVISION, LOS ANGELES ___________
23 MAR 14 1969

CONSUMED REMAINDER OF COURT SESSION.________
*■■■>■■■•■ KStMOl .CSSCSX^

TOMORROW!, MARCH THIRTEEN NEXT, ALL REMAINING TAPES OF 

INTERVIEWS WITH SIRHAN WILL BE PLAYED FOR JURY, AND AT 

CONCLUSION, FURTHER CROSS EXAMINATION OF SCHORR WILL

59 MAR 261969
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CONTINUE. DEFENSE ATTORNEY INDICATED TODAY THERE WILL BE 

REDIRECT EXAMINATOON OF SCHORR. '

DUE TO PREVIOUS COMMITMENTS OF JUDGE AND DEFENSE 

ATTORNEYS, THERE WILL BE NO COURT SESSION ON FRIDAY, MARCH 

fourteen next.

END
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
DIRECTOR, FBI (62-587) Date: 3/3/69

FROM :

subject:

^EGAT, MEXICO CITY (62-166),(P)

f KENSALT-' '

Re: ANTONIO ALBIZO ORTIZ, Aka-

• Re Mexico City letter ,1/24/69.
Contact with MEX 283 for the purpose of determining 

progress In interveewing ANTONIO ALBIZO ORTIZ was maintain^ 
throughout the month of February, 1969 and on 2/27/69,the 
source advised that ef forts to determine where ALBIZO might , 
.be located, through contacts With'his employer at Emilio 
Carranza 87, have been unsuccessful. MEX 283 added that he 
would continue to atemmpt to locate ALBIZO.

In the meantime, MEX 258 has been requested to attempt 
to locate ALBIZO and interveew him ;for 'the purpose outline £ in 
previous correspondence. The Bureau will be promptly noticed 

.as to the results of these efforts.

5010-102-22

4

1M
Bureau
(1 - Liaison Section;
(2 - Los Angeles) (56-156)

1 - Mexico City
HR:kzh
(6)
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FROM LOS ANGELES (56-156)

KENSALTJ 00—LOS ANGELES

REMYTEL MARCH THIRTEEN LAST.

PLAYBACK OF TAPES OF INTERROGATION OF SIRHAN CONCLUDED

Mr. Tolson..____
Mr. DeLoamL----  
Mr. Mohr------
Mr. Bishop------- 
Mr. Casper——j 

.Mr. Callahan—7 
Mr. Conr»d,..T 
Mr. Felt—_ZZ
Mr. Gale.x2—
Mr. Rosen.^
Mr. Sullivan__ _
Mr. Tavel—___  
Mr. Trotter
..Tele. Room— 
Miss Holms .
Miss Gandy-------

AT COURT SESSION THIS MORNING.

DEFENSE WITNESS DR. MARTIN M. SCHORR RESUMED STAND 

FOR CROSS EXAMINATION. FACT’S OF ^LETTER WRITTEN BY DR. SCHORR 

TO DEFENSE OFFERING HIS SERVICES MADE KNOWN TO COURT .

PRESS REPORTS OVER WEEKEND CARRIED STORY THAT DR. SCHORR 

MAY HAVE COPIED PORTION OF BOOK "CASE BOOK OF A CRIMINAL

> PSYCHIATRIST" AID A NEW YORK CRIMINAL PSYCHHATRIST, DR. JAMES

A. BRUSSEL, II MAKING HIS PSYCHOLOGICAL EVALUATION OF SIRHAI

QRE^- COURT RECESSED TO aLow DEFENSE TO READ TEXT II OREGON/ . fd’Q
A

FOLLOWING NOON RECESS ARGUMENTS HEARD WITH JURY EXCUSED62. _ 1
admitting book into evidence, page by page EVALUATORWAgR ^ ^ 

MADE TO DETERMINE PORTIONS OF BOOK TO BE ADMITTED. JUDGE _

56MAR261969
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RULED CERTAIN PAGES BE EXCLUDED FROM JURY. SUMMARY ARGUMENTS

, HEARD AND JUDGE AFFIRMED HIS PRIOR RULING.. COURT RECESSED

TO ALLOW PROSECUTION TO PREPARE MATERIAL FROM BOOK FOR

PRESENTATION TO JURY. COURT WILL RESUME MARCH EIGHTEEN NEXT.

PENDING.

END

RM FBI WASH.DC



1

VIA TELETYPE

WASH

7-00

DC

So
17'

MARI 8 1969 
enciphe

PM DEFERRED

TO DI

LOS ANGELES

3-18-69 KH

CTOR 62-5817 PLAINTEXT

56-156FRO

KENSALT 00—LOS ANGELES

RLMYTEL.MARCH SEVENTEEN LAST

DEFENSE WITNESS, DR. MARTIN M. SCHORR, RESUMED

Mr. DeLxacch ■»— 
Mr. Mohr—— 
Mr. Bishop-------  
Mr. Casper--------  
Mr. Callahan----- 
Mr. Conrad---- -/ 
Mr.F’elt—4 
Mr. GakylCZt— 
Mr. Rosen g..- 
Mr. Sullivan-----  
Mr. Tavel—
Mr. Trotter------  
Tele. Room---------  
Miss Hohnsn ■ 
Miu Gandy------

wnNESS STAND TODAY FOR ADDITIONAL CROSS-EXAMINATOON

) TO DISCREDIT TESTIMONY BASED OO SIMILARS BETWEEN

{ SCHORR’S REPORT OF PSYCHOLDGIALL EVALUATION OF SIRHAN

( AOD BOOK BY OEW YORK CLINICAL PSYCHIATRIST. BOOK ENTITLDD 

f "’CASE BOOK OF A CLINICAL PSYCHIATRIST".

AFTER THE NOON RECESS, DR. 0. RODERICK RICHARDSON,

CLINICAL PSYCHOLOGIST, WAS CALLED BY DEFENSE. TOOK STAND

AOD READ TO COURT HIS REPORT OF PSYCHOLOGICAL EXAMIOATDN

OF SI:RHAN. RICHARDSON THEO DESCRIBED VARIOUS TESTS GIVEN

SIRHAN AND THE RESULTS THEREOF*. TESTS INCL

1969
TEXT, WEXLER ADULT INTELLGLONLE SCALE, BENDER GESTALT—

-AOD MULTIBASNC PERSONALITY INVENTORY, AOD TLRMETIN , 12 MAR 1

CPPLRNLTTISN TEST. RICHARDOON WAS REQUESTED TO CONDUCT?—

56 MAR 261988 Cc
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' TESTS ON SIRHAN BY THE COURT APPOINTED PSYCHIATRIST, 

DR. MARCUS. RICHARDSON WILL CONTINUE ON DIRECT EXAMINA­

TION BY DEFENSE TO MORROW.

END

i LRC FBI WASH DC



i Na
S

J. WASH DC —13

812 PM URGENT 3-19-69 KH

VIA TELETYPE

TO DIRECTOR 62-587 PLAINTEXT

FROM LOS ANGELES 56-156

KENSALT 00----LOS ANGELES

REMYTEL DATED MARCH EIGHTEEN LAST

CLINICAL PSYCHOLOGIST, DR. 0. RODERICK EI[CHAEEIOI

Mr. Tolson.........
Mr. Deloach—...... 
Mr. Mohr........ ... 
Mr-. Bishop—. 
Mr. Casper-------  
Mr. Callahan— 
Mr. Conrad.... — 
Mr. Felt- 
Mr. Gale- 
Mr. R 
Mr. Sull!
Mr. Tavel—.. 
Mr. Trotter- 
Tele. Room- 
Miss Holmes. 
Miss Gandy..

RESUMED STAND TODAY AND CONTINIEED TO DESCRIBE PSYCHOLOGY

TESTS ADMINITTERED TO SIRHAI

DIRECT EXAMINATOON WAS CONCLUDED AND FOR REMAINDER OF 

COURT SESSION TODAY DR. RICHARDOON UNDER CROSS EXAMINATOON 

BY DEPUTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY, DAVID FITTS, CONCERNING WITNESS'S 

PSYCHOLOGICAL EVALUATEN OF URMAN. BASIS OF CROSS EXAMINATOON 

WAS CONDOTOONS OF TESTING AND BACKGROUND DAT‘A OF SIRHAN THAT 

MAY OR MAY NOT HAVE BEEN KNOWN TO WITNESS WHEN PSYCHOLOGICAL 

TESTS WERE GIVEN.

WITNESS WILL RESUME 

AND ETEIRTCT EXAMINATOON

STAND FOR FURTHER CROSS EXAMINATOON 

ON MARCH TW^Y NEXT.

END

RDR

FBI WASH DC
in 1^271969 ’

B



PM ...DEFERRED 3-20-69 VLB

TO

9-52

FROM

VIA TELETYPE
MAR211969

ENCIPHERED

IRECTOR (62-587) —PLAINTEXT;

LOS ANGELES (56-156) 2P

KENSALT 00: LA

RE MY TEL MARCH NINETEEN LAST

DR. 0 RODERCCK RICHARDSON, CLINICAL PSYCHOLOGIST

STAND TODAY

REDIRECT

Mr. ToSson---------  
Mr. Delxadu..... 
Mr. MohrT.------  
Mr. BSslop.-------- - 
Mr. Casper---------  
Mr. Callahan— 
Mr. Conrad.... —.
Mr. Felt 
Mr. Gale/ 
Mr. R 
Mr. Sullivan___  
Mr. Tavel ___ — 
Mr. Trotter...._.

AND CROSS EXAMINATION BY PROSECUTION WAS CONCLUDED.

EXAMINATION, RICHARDSON GAVE DIAGNOSTIC SUMJARY OF

MSs Koines
Miss Gandy.

RESJOED

SIRHAN SIRHAO'S MENTAL CONDITION INDICATING A PSYCOTIC CONDITION.

DR. STEPHEN J. HOWARD, A CLINICAL PSYCHOLOGIST, TESTIFIED

THAT HE ACTED IN CONSULTING CAPACITY TO DR. RICHARDOON AND MADE

INTERPRETATION OF RAW DATA PROVIDED BY RICHARDSON FROM TESTS GIVEN

SIRHAN. HOWARD TESTIFIED CONSIDERED SIRHAN IN A BORDER LINE

PSYCOTIC STATE

HOWARD

prosecution had limteed cross examination OF IHf

Riciie 62-587-1146
DEFENSE THEN CALLED DR. WILLIAM CRANE, ANOTHER CLINICAL ^ - 1 MAR 21 1969

PSYCHOLOGIST, WHO ACTED AS CONSULTANT TO DR. R]■CHARESSN. CRANE  
fit — ------ -

TESTIFIED HIS INTERPRETATIONS^ DATA, SUPPLIED BY RICHARDOON SHOWED

SIRHAN TO BE IN A PARANOIC STATE. CRANE WAS NOT CROSS EXAMINED BY

PROSECUTION

®6MIAimi969
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AFTER THE NOON RECESS, DR. MARCUS, COURT APPOINTED PSYCHIATRIST, 

TESTIFIED ON DIRECT EXAMINATION CONCERNING MENTAL CAPACITY OF SIRHAN. 

BASED CONCLUSOONS ON TESTS ADMINITEREED BY DR. RICHARDSON, EXAMINAT­

TON OF IOTEBOOKN OF SIRHAN, RESULTS OF INTERVEEW OF MEMBERS OF SIRHAN 

FAMILY AND FRIENDS AND INTERVIEW OF SIRHAN. ON CROSS EXAMINATOON BY 

DEPUTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY DAVID FITTS, MARCUS ADMITTED THAT INTERVEEWS 

WITH FAMIL.Y CONSISTED OF TAPES GATHERED BY DEFENSE INVESTIGTOOR. 

CRONN EXAMINATOON OF MARCUS WILL CONTNNUE ON MARCH TWENTY- ONE NEXT.

MARCUS IS TEENTY-FIFHH DEFENSE WITNESS CALLED AND TODAY WAS „ 

FOURTEENTH DAY OF DEFENSE PRENEITATION.

SEND

RM FBI WASH DC GA



Mr. Tolson-------- 
Mr, DeLoachi-—- 
Mr. Mohr—.------
Mr. Bishop—— 
Mr. Casper—j— 
Mr. Callahanl— 
Mr. Conrad-1 — 
Mr. FelW/T- 
Mr. GasaXr*
Mr. Rose- 
Mr. sii/on*—
Mr. .TMeL-------  

■ Mr. Trotter - 
Tele. Bicorn---------  
Miss Holmes-—- 
Miss Gandy------- -

RE MY TEL MARCH TWENTY LAST.

PSYCHHARTIST, DR. ERIC MARCUS, RESUMED WITNESS STAND 

THIS DATE AND TESTIFIED UNDER DIRECT EXAMINATION TO THE 

MENTAL CONDITION OF SIRHAN. MARCUS DESCRIBED SIRHAN AS 

PARANOID DASH SCHIZOPHRENIA AND INDICATDD THAT SIRHAN 

DEVELOPED THIS MENTAL ILLNESS SEVERAL YEARS EARLIER WHICH

WOULD ACCOUNT FOR THE WRITINGS IN THE NOTE BOOK FOUND IN

THE SIRHAN RESIDENCE AFTER HIS ARREST.

ON CROSS EXAMINATOON BY PROSECUTOON MARCUS CONCEDED 
_ __ REC 27? 62- 
THAT SIRHAN COULD HAVE LIED CONCERNING TTH FACT THATU^
NOT RECALL THE EVENTS OF THE SHOOTgofi'i IB MAR 25 1969

ON REDIRECT EXAMINATOON MARCUS DESCRIBED THE RESULTS _O£— —-

ALCOHOL TESTS GIVEN TO SIRHAN WHILE HE WAS IN CUSTODY TO TEST 

HIS REACTION TO DRINKNNG ALCOHOL BEVERAGES. AFTER ADDITONNAL

70^261969
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CROSS EXAMINATION BASED ON THE REDIRECT TESTIMONY, MARCUS 

WAS EXCUSED.

MICHAEL MC COWAN PRIVATE INVESTIGATOR FOR THE DEFENSE, 

TESTIFIED TO SIX PHOTOGRAPHS TAKEN BY THE DEFENSE OF EMBASSY 

AND VENETIAN ROOMS IN AMBASSADOR HOTEL AND PHOTOGRAPHS WERE 

ADMITTED AS EVIDENCE.

DR. BERNARD L. DIAMOND, M.D., PSYCHIATRSTT WHO EXAMINED 

SIRHAN AT REQUEST OF DEFENSE ATTORNEY GRANT COOPER BEGAN 

TESTIOONY CONCERNING HIS FIRST INTERVEEW WITH SIRHAN AND 

GAVE LENGTHY ACCOUNT OF THIS INTERVIEW. THIS CONCLUDED COURT 

SESSION TODAY. DIAMOND WILL RESUME STAND MARCH TWENTY FOUR NEXT. 

DIAMOND IS A FULL PROFESSOR AT UNIVERSIYY OF CALIFORNIA AT BERKELEY 

AND AT SAN FRANCSCO AND TEACHES IN THE DEPARTMENTS OF MED DC HI, 

LAW AND CRIMINOLOGY AND IS THE ASSOCIATE DEAN OF THE DEPARTMENT 

OF CRIMNNOLOGY AT THE UNIVERSITY AT BERKELEY.

FOR THE INFORMATION OF THE BUREAU, ISSA NAKHLEH, DIRECTOR 

OF THE PALESTINE ARAB DELEGATION TO THE UNITED NATIONS AND 

ADVISOR TO THE DEFENSE TEAM REPRESENTNGG SIRHAN, HELD A PRESS

CONFERENCE AT THE HILTONsTATLLRR HOTEL ON MARCH TWENTY ONE INSTANT.

PRESS REPRESENTATIVES WHO ATTENDED CONFERENCE ADVISED THAT NAKHLEH
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GAVE DIATRIBE AGAINST ZIONIST AND INDIAATED THAT SIRHAN WAS A 

VICTIM OF THE ZIONIST. NAKHLEH EXPRESSED OPINION THAT THE LATE 

SENATOR KENNEDY WAS ALSO A VICTIM OF THE ZIONIST AS HE WAS UNDER 

POLITICAL PRESSURE OF THE ZIONIST INFLUENCE. NAKHLEH ALSO 

EXPRESSED THE OPINOON THAT SIRHAN WAS RECEIVING A FAIR TRIAL 

AND PRAISED AMERICAN JUSTICE.

END

RM FBI WASH DC

k> TKS QRU CU L SK SK



'i
VIA TELETYPE

MAR 25 1969

ENCIPHERED

WASH DC 1--/ 

9-40 PM DEFERRED* 3-24-<9 KH

TO DIRECTOR 62-587 PLAINTEXT

FROM LOS ANGELES 56-156

ENSALT! 00---- LOS ANGELES

REMYTEL MARCH TWENTY ONE LAST.

Mr. Tolson— 
.Mr. DeL»ach 
Mr. Mohr-.. 
Mr. Bishop 
Mr. Casper 
Mr. Callahan 
Mr. Conrad..,, 
Mr. Felt 
Mr. Gao 
Mr. Role 
Mr. Silli: 
Mr. Tavel. 
Mr. Trotter... 
Tele. Room,.... 
Miss Holmes.

DEFENSE WITNESS PSYCHIATRSTT DR. BERNARD L. DIAMOND, 

MD., RESUMED STAND TODAY AND WAS UNDER DIRECT EXAMINATOON 

FOR ENTIRE COURT SESSION.

DIAMOND TESTIFIED TO NUMBER OF TIMES HE EXAMINED 

SIRHAN AND DESCRIBED IN DETAIL REACTIONS OF SIRHAN ON THE

THREE OCCASOONS HE WAS HYPNOTIZED BY DIAMOND.

BASED ON PERSONAL EXAMINATOON AND STUDY OF OTHER MATTER

INCLUDING SIRHAN’S WRITNNG IN HIS NLTTBLLK., DAMON|ID DE62IB587

SIRHAN AS CHRONIC PARANOID SCHIZOPHRENIA WITHTMAJOR PSYCHOSW- -

IN A DISSOCAATED STATE AND WITH RESTRICTED CONSCIENCE

DIAMOND TTSTIFIED THAT BASED ON HYPNOSIS OF SIRHAN

OF OPINOON THAT SIRHAN

17 MAR 25 1969

DID NOT HAVE THE CAPACITY TO MEDITATE

53APR3 1969
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OR CONTAIN MALICE AND WAS UNABLE TO MENTALLY AND MEANINGFULLY 

REFLECT ON HIS ACTIONS.

DIAMOND OF OPINION SIRHAN SUFFERED FROM PROGRESSVEE 

MENTAL ILLNESS BEGINNIGG APPROXIMATELY WHEN SIRHAN.. FOUR 

YEARS OLD AND SUBJECT TO WAR EXPERIENCES IN ISRAEL. LATER 

TO COMPENSATE FOR APPARENT INABILITESS IN THE WORLD OF 

REALITY, SIRHAN TURNED TO STUDY OF OCCULT JOINING THE 

ROSICRUCIAN ORDER. ,

DIAMOND FURTHER TESTIFIED HE BELIEVED SIRHAN IN SELF­

INDUCED TRANCE OR HYPNOTIC STATE WHEN HE MADE NOTATION IN HIS 

, NOTEBOOK AND SIRHAN HAS NO RECOLLECTION OF ENTRIES IN BOOK. 

DIAMOND PRODUCED WRITNNG DONE BY SIRHAN WHEN SIRHAN UNDER

' HYPNOSIS BY DIAMOND IN JAIL CELL AND CLAIMS SIRHAN HAS NO 

RECOLLECTING OF WRITNNG THIS MATERIAL. THIS AND NOTATIONS 

IN NOTEBOOK DESCRIBED AS AUTOMATIC WRITING BY DIAMOND.

AT MOMENT OF SHOOTING KENNEDY, DIAMOND TESTIFIED THAT 

SIRHAN WAS U A HIGHLY ABNORMAL PSYCHOTIC STATE, WAS IN A 

BLIND PRIMATIEE RAGE AND THAT IT WAS A REFLEX REACTION. . 

FURTHER, HE DESCRIBED SIRHAN AS BEING IN A DISOCATEDD STATE, 

CONFUSED BY THE MIRRORS AND LIGHTS IN THE IMMEDIATE PROXIMITY 

OF THE EMBASSY ROOM.
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IN QUESTIONING SIRHAN UNDER HYPNOSIS, DIAMOND TESTIFIED 

THAT SIRHAN INDICAEDD THAT AT TIME HE DRANK COFFEE AT 

AMBASSADOR ILS THE LAST CONSCIOUS THING SIRHAN CLAIMS TO 

REMEMBER, THAT HE WAS NOT THINKING OF SHOOTING KENNEDY 

AND THAT HE WAS NOT HATING KENNEDY* DIAMOND TESTIFIED THAT 

SIRHAN WAS NOT COOPERATIVE WITH HIM AND LED TO HIM 

CONCERNING! ANY QUESTIONS INVOLVNGG HIS MENTAL STATUS* 

DIAMOND CLAIMS SIRHAN BELIEVES HE HAD THE POWER TO WILL 

THINGS THROUGH THOUGHT AND IS UNDER THE ILLUSION THAT HE 

WAS A FANATICAL MARTYR WHO HAS SAVED HIS PEOPLE AND IS 

WILLING TO DIE IN THE GAS CHAMBER* DIAOND WILL RESUME 

STAND AGAIN TOMORROW FOR FURTHER DIRECT EXIMINITWN.

END

RM FBI WASH DC

GA



FD-36(Re” 5-22-64)

I

Transmit the following in

FB I

Dae 3/24/69

(Typejn plaintext or code)

AIR MAIL_________
(Priority)

Via AIRTEL

TO: r M\ DIRECTOR, FBI (62-587)
FRoM:|VOr/_SAC, LOS ANGELES (56-156) (P)

\yD#<***J^^s>\
RE: 1KENSALT

Re Los Angeles airtel io Bureau dated 3/10/69*
RE: WEEKLY NEWS RELEASE FROM 

IOS ANGELES COUNTY DISTRICT 
ATTORNEY'S OFFICE 

Attached herewith are two copies of aneighteen 
page weekly summary of information prepared for the beneeit 
of the news media by the Los Angeles County District Attorney’s 
Office. This release i.s dated 3/12/69 and is being furnsshed
for the infoma.tonn of the Bureau. ,

62-587-1149

2 MAR 26 1969

ENCLOSURE®
(3/- Bureau (Enc. 2)
LI - Los Angeles

AOR/bJe
AO 

dWPRFm

Approved: ----------------------------------------------- - Sent.
Special Agent in Charge

M Per




